

Mia Thulstrup Gedbjerg

Director, Advokat (Copenhagen)



Mia Thulstrup Gedbjerg joined Kromann Reumert in 2018. Mia specialises in IT and procurement law and has a public law background.

Mia is particularly experienced in complex system procurement processes that include service and maintenance and especially advises on projects on digital infrastructure, in regulated sectors or with public law aspects. Among other projects, Mia was involved in the drafting of the K03 standard contract for agile IT projects and in tenders relating to several critical case processing solutions for public authorities.

Mia assists with all aspects of tender processes within IT and technology; from the preliminary considerations concerning strategy, drafting of tender material and implementation of negotiations to facilitating evaluation of tenders and conclusion of the contract. In her advice, Mia focuses on a transparent and structured process that reduces transaction costs for both the client and the supplier and ultimately supports a realisation of the client's strategic goals.

Dir. +45 38 77 22 96
Mob. +45 61 63 54 11
mge@kromannreumert.com

Practice areas

[Information Technology](#)

[Outsourcing](#)

[Procurement Law](#)

[ESG - Environmental, Social
and Governance](#)

[FIDIC: International standard
forms of contracts](#)

Industries

[Defence & Security](#)

Ratings

Mia is the winner of Lexology Client Choice 2022 Government Contracts in Denmark.

Background

Career

- Kromann Reumert, 2018-
- Senior Attorney, Kromann Reumert, 2020-
- Senior Legal Counsel, ATP, 2016-2018
- Chief Adviser in the Danish Ministry of Taxation, 2015-2016
- Right of audience before the Danish High Court 2010
- Attorney, Kammeradvokaten, 2007-2015

Education

- LL.M from Kings College in London, 2011
- Attorney, 2010
- Master of Laws (cand.jur.), the University of Copenhagen, 2007
- Student at Université d'Avignon et des pays de Vaucluse, 2006
- Certifications in ITIL and Agile Project Management

Languages

- English
- The Scandinavian languages

Activities

- Board member of the Association of Danish IT Attorneys

Publications

- Co-author of several articles etc. about K03